Division of Corporations
409 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, F1. 32399 ~

Dear Sirs:

Please note the incorrect spelling of names of three of the officers for :

MICRON ASSOCIATES, INC.
P. O. BOX 380164

MURDOCK, FL. 33938-0164
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The correct rame and spelling should be Michael G. Lombardi not Lombardo.

The correct name and spelling should be Ronald J. Lombardi not Lombardo.

The correct name and spelling should be Linda L. Stender not Stendedr,

These were apparently typographical mistakes which were not caught before,

Please correct this information in your records. If there are any other forms I need to complete to

officially correct this, please send me the forms or notify me of what procedures I need to follow.
Very truly yours,
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Linda L. Stender
President
Micron Associates, Inc.
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